
FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
OCTOBER 24, 2024 – 10:00 AM 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM 

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

1



2



 AGENDA 
Finance and Investment Committee Meeting 

October 24, 2024, 10:00 a.m. 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Oak Room  

Board Members Staff 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

Participants 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. Call to Order – The Meeting of the Finance and Investment Committee was called to order by

____________________, at _____________.

2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear
from the public.

3. Approval of Minutes; Finance and Investment Committee Meeting of August 22, 2024.

4. Review Statement of Net Assets and Investment and Reserve Report for quarter ending
September 30, 2024.

5. Review Preliminary Operating Results Statement of Activities and Tax Revenue for quarter
ending September 30, 2024.

6. Review Preliminary Operating Results Statement of Activities by Department for quarter ending
September 30, 2024.

7. District check register and check register comparison review for quarter ending September 30, 2024.

8. Annual Review of District Finance Policy.

9. Annual Review of District Investment Policy.

10. Quarterly Legal Review

11. Credit Card Expense Review

12. Other Business

13. Next quarterly Finance Committee Meeting will be held on January 23, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.

14. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at _______________

ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

3



4



SECTION 3 

 FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
         MINUTES OF AUGUST 22, 2024 

5



6



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

Participants 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. Call to Order – The Finance and Investment Committee meeting was called to order by
Director Loh, at 10:02 a.m.

2. No public comment.

3. Approval of Finance and Investment Committee Minutes of April 25, 2024.

4. Reviewed Statement of Net Assets and Investment and Reserve Report for quarter ending
June 30, 2024.

5. Reviewed Preliminary Operating Results Statement of Activities and Tax Revenue for quarter ending
June 30, 2024.

6. Reviewed Preliminary Operating Results Statement of Activities by Department for quarter ending
June 30, 2024.

7. Reviewed Check Register and Check Register Comparison for quarter ending June 30, 2024.

8. Quarterly legal expense reviewed.

9. Credit Card Expense reviewed.

10. The next Finance and Investment Committee Meeting will be held on October 24, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

11. Having no further business, this meeting was adjourned at 11:02 a.m.

_____________________________ 
Christopher Loh, MD 
Director 

 MINUTES August 22, 2024   

7



8



SECTION 4 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
AND INVESTMENT AND RESERVE REPORT 
QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

9



10



11



12



$7
,2

71
,0

48

$8
,8

96
,5

56

$1
0,

70
6,

13
8

$1
0,

40
9,

27
4

$2
,8

34
,3

51
$3

,0
18

,1
07

$3
,2

78
,5

67

$1
,7

49
,7

07

$4
,4

36
,6

97

$5
,8

78
,4

49

$7
,4

27
,5

71

$8
,6

59
,5

67

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

20
24

/2
5

a.
o.

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4.

..a
ll 

ye
ar

s

Tt
l A

ss
et

s
Tt

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Tt
l E

qu
ity

Li
ne

ar
 (T

tl 
Eq

ui
ty

)

13



20
24

 - 
20

25
LA

IF
 &

 C
LA

SS
9/

30
/2

02
4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

83
,4

89
1,

10
0

Q
ui

ck
Cu

rr
en

t
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

16
8,

03
7

2,
21

5
Ra

tio
Ra

tio
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

16
7,

01
4

2,
20

1
39

.6
2

47
.7

8
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

55
6,

71
4

7,
33

7
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

12
8,

19
5

14
,8

69
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

- G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

08
0,

59
4

27
,6

91
To

ta
l L

AI
F 

&
 C

LA
SS

4,
18

4,
04

3
55

,4
12

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
41

7,
04

9
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

0
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
d 

- F
iv

e 
St

ar
1,

08
7,

67
1

15
,7

60
To

ta
l F

iv
e 

St
ar

 B
an

k
1,

50
4,

72
0

15
,7

60
.1

0

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
10

,4
86

0.
47

To
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 &
 C

D'
s

10
,4

86
0.

47

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

12
,4

98

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
7,

74
0

0

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
5,

71
9,

48
7

71
,1

73
An

nu
al

M
in

im
um

6/
30

/2
02

4
20

24
20

24
/2

02
5

9/
30

/2
02

4
 F

un
di

ng
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s

Ta
rg

et
Ba

la
nc

e
Al

lo
ca

te
d

In
te

re
st

Ba
la

nc
e

G
oa

l
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Fl

ee
t R

es
er

ve
75

,0
00

82
,3

89
0

1,
10

0
83

,4
89

5,
00

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

15
0,

00
0

16
5,

82
2

0
2,

21
5

16
8,

03
7

5,
00

0
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

15
0,

00
0

16
4,

81
3

0
2,

20
1

16
7,

01
4

5,
00

0
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

50
0,

00
0

54
9,

37
7

0
7,

33
7

55
6,

71
4

10
,0

00
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

94
1,

83
4

1,
11

3,
32

6
0

14
,8

69
1,

12
8,

19
5

10
0,

00
0

Re
se

rv
es

 &
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

2,
81

6,
83

4
2,

07
5,

72
7

0
27

,7
22

2,
10

3,
44

9
12

5,
00

0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
30

-S
ep

-2
4

14



SECTION 5 

PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND TAX REVENUE 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



SECTION 6 

PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 
BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

DEPARTMENT 10 ADMINISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT 20 ADULT DAY PROGRAM 
DEPARTMENT 50 COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 60 SENIOR NUTRITION SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 80 CAREGIVER CENTER 
DEPARTMENT 90 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 110 CARE MANAGEMENT 

27



28



SECTION 6 

ADMINISTRATION - 10 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

29



30



31



32



SECTION 6 

ADULT DAY PROGRAM - 20 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

33



34



35



36



SECTION 6 

COMMUNITY SERVICES - 50 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

37



38



39



40



SECTION 6 

SENIOR NUTRITION SERVICES - 60 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

41



42



43



44



SECTION 6 

CAREGIVER CENTER - 80 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

45



46



47



48



SECTION 6 

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES - 90 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

49



50



51



52



SECTION 6 

CARE MANAGEMENT - 110 
PRELIMINARY OPERATING RESULTS 

BY DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

53



54



55



56



SECTION 7 

QUARTERLY CHECK REGISTER AND 
CHECK REGISTER COMPARATIVE FOR 
PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

57



58



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
A

lp
ha

be
tic

al
ly

Ju
ly

 -S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

07
6

8/
14

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
49

5.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

13
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
95

7.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
M

O
80

99
8

7/
2/

20
24

A
C

H
D

A
C

H
D

7,
30

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

AN
N

L
81

12
0

9/
11

/2
02

4
A

C
Q

U
A

A
cq

ua
 C

le
ar

, I
nc

79
0.

54
V 

- w
at

er
 se

rv
ic

e
M

O
81

01
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
22

9.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

03
2

7/
24

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
27

9.
14

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

08
7

8/
28

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
27

9.
14

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

13
8

9/
25

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
16

4.
10

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

01
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
40

0.
00

V 
- M

is
c 

Re
pa

irs
 

81
05

2
8/

7/
20

24
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
32

0.
00

V 
- m

is
c 

re
pa

irs
80

99
9

7/
2/

20
24

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

A
nd

er
so

n 
R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

db
a

15
5.

00
V-

 N
ut

rit
io

n 
M

is
c 

re
pa

irs
81

07
7

8/
14

/2
02

4
C

O
LB

ER
T

A
pr

il 
C

ol
be

rt
75

.9
1

EE
 - 

re
im

b 
fo

r m
ile

ag
e

81
07

1
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

35
,6

21
.7

4
V 

- i
ns

ur
an

ce
 re

ne
w

al
AN

N
L

81
07

5
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

5,
55

1.
08

V 
- i

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

04
2

7/
31

/2
02

4
A

V
 M

C
2 

LL
C

A
V

 M
C

2 
LL

C
3,

06
5.

78
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

or
 fo

r S
eq

uo
ia

 R
oo

m
81

00
0

7/
2/

20
24

B
&

B
M

A
IL

B
 &

 B
 M

ai
lin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

76
9.

90
V 

- H
A 

bu
lk

 m
ai

lin
g 

Q
TR

LY
81

01
7

7/
10

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

05
3

8/
7/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- c
am

er
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

M
O

81
12

1
9/

11
/2

02
4

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- c
am

er
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

M
O

81
10

2
9/

4/
20

24
B

ET
A

 W
C

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
80

5.
00

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

13
9

9/
25

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
3,

76
5.

26
V 

- a
ut

o 
in

s p
ol

ic
y f

or
 n

ew
 ve

hi
cl

e
81

07
4

8/
8/

20
24

TH
O

M
A

S,
 B

B
ra

nd
ie

 T
ho

m
as

87
.2

0
EE

 - 
VC

SD
A 

re
im

b
81

08
8

8/
28

/2
02

4
B

U
G

S
B

ug
s N

 T
hi

ng
s I

N
C

20
0.

00
V 

- p
es

t c
on

tro
l -

 a
nt

 sp
ra

y
Q

TR
LY

81
12

2
9/

11
/2

02
4

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
82

.9
0

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs

59



81
10

3
9/

4/
20

24
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
3,

85
0.

61
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

al
 re

pa
ir 

bl
dg

 E
81

05
4

8/
7/

20
24

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
35

0.
00

V 
- H

R/
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
he

ck
s

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
03

5
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
37

0.
85

V 
- C

SD
A 

fin
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

81
13

3
9/

18
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
53

3.
48

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
00

5
7/

2/
20

24
JO

N
ES

,C
C

ar
ol

ee
 Jo

ne
s

5.
00

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
81

00
7

7/
2/

20
24

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
60

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
14

3
9/

25
/2

02
4

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
60

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
03

3
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
EN

TE
R

 G
LA

SS
C

en
te

r G
la

ss
 C

om
pa

ny
1,

28
0.

00
V 

- D
oo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
04

3
7/

31
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
73

4.
79

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/re
pa

ir
81

10
4

9/
4/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

64
4.

87
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

11
8

9/
4/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

65
5.

06
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

09
3

8/
28

/2
02

4
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
08

1
8/

15
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
1,

43
7.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 - 

m
ay

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
08

2
8/

15
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
3,

15
7.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 - 

ju
ne

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
08

3
8/

15
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
2,

54
1.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 - 

ju
ly

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
12

3
9/

11
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
2,

65
3.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

03
4

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
25

6.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

00
1

7/
2/

20
24

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

17
,3

12
.4

7
V 

- H
A 

pr
in

tin
g

Q
TR

LY
81

02
9

7/
17

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

66
.5

0
V 

- s
ta

ff 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

in
es

s c
ar

ds
81

14
0

9/
25

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

11
7.

98
V 

- b
ad

ge
s/

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
ar

ds
81

14
1

9/
25

/2
02

4
D

EP
T 

SO
C

IA
L

D
ep

t o
f S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
30

3.
00

V 
- c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
lic

en
se

 re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

00
2

7/
2/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Ju

ly
)

M
O

81
04

4
7/

31
/2

02
4

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

10
5

9/
4/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Se

pt
em

be
r)

M
O

81
00

3
7/

2/
20

24
EU

G
ER

IA
 C

A
R

E
Eu

ge
ria

 C
ar

e,
 In

c
13

,0
30

.0
0

V 
- A

DC
 n

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/i
nt

er
ac

tiv
e

81
10

6
9/

4/
20

24
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

49
2.

20
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
01

9
7/

10
/2

02
4

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

05
5

8/
7/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

10
7

9/
4/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- u
til

tie
s

M
O

81
14

2
9/

25
/2

02
4

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

23
1.

04
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

M
O

81
02

0
7/

10
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

32
1.

92
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
04

5
7/

31
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

45
4.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
10

8
9/

4/
20

24
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
11

7.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
81

02
1

7/
10

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
35

0.
00

V 
- C

om
pt

ro
lle

r s
er

vic
es

M
O

60



81
07

2
8/

8/
20

24
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
60

0.
00

V 
- C

om
pt

ro
lle

r f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

e
M

O
81

12
4

9/
11

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
44

4.
00

V 
- c

om
pt

ro
lle

r f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

00
4

7/
2/

20
24

IB
R

C
IB

R
C

, I
nc

2,
64

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n-

O
pe

n 
Li

ne
AN

N
L

81
02

2
7/

10
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
1.

79
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
M

O
81

05
6

8/
7/

20
24

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

37
3.

58
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

12
5

9/
11

/2
02

4
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
24

4.
91

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
00

6
7/

2/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
3,

36
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l (
flo

or
 c

le
an

in
g)

M
O

81
02

3
7/

10
/2

02
4

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

05
7

8/
7/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

10
9

9/
4/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

03
8

7/
24

/2
02

4
R

A
LS

TO
N

K
ar

a 
R

al
st

on
16

0.
99

EE
 - 

Re
im

b 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
re

la
tio

ns
81

14
5

9/
25

/2
02

4
R

A
LS

TO
N

K
ar

a 
R

al
st

on
23

.8
6

EE
 - 

Re
im

b 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l/c

on
f

EE
81

02
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
LA

FC
O

LA
FC

O
3,

07
7.

00
V 

- A
nn

ua
l D

ue
s

AN
N

L
81

05
8

8/
7/

20
24

LE
A

F
Le

af
58

.4
8

V 
- c

op
ie

r s
er

vic
es

AN
N

L
81

11
9

9/
5/

20
24

LI
EB

ER
T

Li
eb

er
t C

as
si

dy
 W

hi
tm

or
e

5,
17

0.
00

V 
-E

RC
 li

br
ar

y m
em

be
rs

hi
p

AN
N

L
81

12
6

9/
11

/2
02

4
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
2,

43
7.

50
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

09
0

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
 Z

A
C

H
ER

Ly
di

a 
Za

ch
er

 D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
01

8
7/

10
/2

02
4

B
EE

B
E

M
ar

ci
a 

B
ee

be
25

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
81

07
8

8/
14

/2
02

4
JO

N
ES

, M
.

M
ar

le
ne

  L
. J

on
es

10
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

81
00

8
7/

2/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

16
9.

19
V 

- J
ul

y I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

03
6

7/
24

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
8,

74
3.

75
V 

- E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Cl
ou

d 
lic

en
se

 (3
 yr

)
AN

N
L

81
04

6
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
15

5.
99

V 
- A

ug
us

t I
T s

er
vic

e
M

O
81

07
3

8/
8/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
87

7.
25

V 
- u

pd
at

ed
 c

om
pu

te
r

81
07

9
8/

14
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
18

6.
00

V 
- h

p 
w

ar
ra

nt
y r

en
ew

al
81

11
0

9/
4/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
17

4.
53

V 
- S

ep
t I

T s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
12

7
9/

11
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

40
0.

00
V 

- I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

00
9

7/
2/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
04

7
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
11

1
9/

4/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

06
0

8/
7/

20
24

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
57

0.
50

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

M
O

81
12

8
9/

11
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
83

3.
00

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

81
08

9
8/

28
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

42
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

03
7

7/
24

/2
02

4
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

 - 
w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
81

11
2

9/
4/

20
24

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O

61



81
14

4
9/

25
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
81

04
8

7/
31

/2
02

4
N

IG
R

O
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

, P
C

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- A
ud

ito
r d

ep
os

it
AN

N
L

81
09

2
8/

28
/2

02
4

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

13
6

9/
23

/2
02

4
PE

R
R

Y
 F

O
R

D
Pe

rr
y 

Fo
rd

35
,6

08
.8

3
V 

- f
le

et
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

AA
A 

SN
P 

gr
an

t
81

08
0

8/
14

/2
02

4
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
49

6.
01

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

bo
x

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
02

5
7/

10
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

04
9

7/
31

/2
02

4
PI

TN
EY

B
O

W
ES

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

35
.0

0
V 

- p
os

ta
ge

M
O

81
13

4
9/

18
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
 

Q
TR

LY
81

03
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
R

O
LA

N
D

'S
R

ol
an

do
 F

er
na

nd
ez

24
0.

00
V 

- M
is

c 
Re

pa
irs

 (c
ha

irs
 h

au
l)

81
03

9
7/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
36

5.
68

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
06

1
8/

7/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

33
9.

29
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

08
4

8/
21

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

56
.3

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

09
4

8/
28

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

19
9.

94
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

11
3

9/
4/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
25

1.
78

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

iio
n

M
O

81
12

9
9/

11
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
37

3.
72

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

iio
n

M
O

81
14

6
9/

25
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
50

.7
6

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

iio
n

M
O

81
06

2
8/

7/
20

24
SA

G
E 

B
U

SI
N

ES
Sa

ge
 B

us
in

es
s C

ar
e

1,
24

0.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l s
of

tw
ar

e 
re

ne
w

al
 

AN
N

L
81

01
6

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

M
EZ

C
U

A
So

ni
a 

A
m

ez
cu

a
11

2.
88

EE
 - 

Re
im

b 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l/c

on
f

81
01

0
7/

2/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
76

4.
59

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 (J

un
e)

M
O

81
05

0
7/

31
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
4,

61
9.

43
V 

- u
til

iti
es

 (J
ul

y)
M

O
81

09
5

8/
28

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

4,
55

3.
65

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 (A

ug
us

t)
M

O
81

02
6

7/
10

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

47
7.

04
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
06

3
8/

7/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

34
3.

64
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
11

4
9/

4/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

34
0.

15
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
01

1
7/

2/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
3,

24
5.

56
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

06
4

8/
7/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

32
8.

35
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

11
5

9/
4/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

66
2.

74
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

09
6

8/
28

/2
02

4
TH

E 
A

R
K

Th
e 

A
R

K
 o

f S
C

45
0.

00
V 

- p
ow

er
fu

l t
oo

ls
 fa

ci
lit

or
s t

ra
in

in
g

81
05

9
8/

7/
20

24
LI

TT
LE

 Z
O

O
Th

e 
Li

ttl
e 

Zo
o

37
5.

00
V 

- A
DC

 a
ct

ivi
ty

81
09

1
8/

28
/2

02
4

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

06
5

8/
7/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
4,

98
0.

21
V 

- T
ab

le
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
81

09
7

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

1,
82

2.
76

V 
- f

ur
ni

tu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

81
10

1
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
99

8.
19

V 
- f

ur
ni

tu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t; 

ch
ai

rs
81

14
9

9/
30

/2
02

4
TR

I-C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i-C
ou

nt
y 

R
es

ta
ur

an
t S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
7,

95
7.

95
V 

- n
ew

 re
fri

ge
ra

to
r A

AA
  S

N
P 

gr
an

t

62



81
02

7
7/

10
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
68

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
06

6
8/

7/
20

24
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

53
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

09
8

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

58
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

13
0

9/
11

/2
02

4
U

SP
O

ST
M

A
ST

ER
U

.S
. P

os
tm

as
te

r
9,

57
1.

16
V 

- H
A 

Fa
ll 

m
ai

lin
g

Q
TR

LY
81

03
1

7/
17

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
12

,9
75

.8
1

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

06
7

8/
7/

20
24

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
36

7.
62

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

13
5

9/
18

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

19
3.

96
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
06

8
8/

7/
20

24
U

S 
PO

ST
 M

ET
R

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

os
ta

l S
vc

50
0.

00
V 

- p
os

ta
l m

ac
hi

ne
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

08
6

8/
21

/2
02

4
V

C
SD

A
V

 C
 S

 D
 A

75
.0

0
V 

-  
m

ee
tin

g d
ue

s
81

09
9

8/
28

/2
02

4
V

C
SD

A
V

 C
 S

 D
 A

15
0.

00
V 

-  
an

nu
al

 m
em

be
rs

ip
 d

ue
s

AN
N

L
81

04
0

7/
24

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
08

5
8/

21
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

13
1

9/
11

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
10

0.
31

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s r
et

ro
 c

or
r

81
13

2
9/

11
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

15
5.

44
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s r

et
ro

 c
or

r
81

14
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
01

2
7/

2/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

27
4.

78
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
05

1
7/

31
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
27

4.
78

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

11
6

9/
4/

20
24

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
23

1.
16

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

14
8

9/
25

/2
02

4
V

O
G

U
E

V
og

ue
 S

ig
n,

 In
c.

1,
31

3.
78

V 
- e

xt
er

io
r l

ig
ht

s/
si

gn
s m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

01
3

7/
2/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
0.

00
Vo

id
ed

 - 
ch

ec
k l

os
t

81
04

1
7/

24
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

44
2.

27
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

06
9

8/
7/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

48
1.

47
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

10
0

8/
28

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
13

4.
58

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
02

8
7/

10
/2

02
4

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
07

0
8/

7/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
81

11
7

9/
4/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$3
56

,9
30

.5
3

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

63



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ju

ly
 -S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

4 
C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

99
8

7/
2/

20
24

A
C

H
D

A
C

H
D

7,
30

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

AN
N

L
80

99
9

7/
2/

20
24

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

A
nd

er
so

n 
R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

db
a

15
5.

00
V-

 N
ut

rit
io

n 
M

is
c 

re
pa

irs
81

00
0

7/
2/

20
24

B
&

B
M

A
IL

B
 &

 B
 M

ai
lin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

76
9.

90
V 

- H
A 

bu
lk

 m
ai

lin
g 

Q
TR

LY
81

00
1

7/
2/

20
24

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

17
,3

12
.4

7
V 

- H
A 

pr
in

tin
g

Q
TR

LY
81

00
2

7/
2/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Ju

ly
)

M
O

81
00

3
7/

2/
20

24
EU

G
ER

IA
 C

A
R

E
Eu

ge
ria

 C
ar

e,
 In

c
13

,0
30

.0
0

V 
- A

DC
 n

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/i
nt

er
ac

tiv
e

81
00

4
7/

2/
20

24
IB

R
C

IB
R

C
, I

nc
2,

64
0.

00
V 

- A
nn

ua
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n-
O

pe
n 

Li
ne

AN
N

L
81

00
5

7/
2/

20
24

JO
N

ES
,C

C
ar

ol
ee

 Jo
ne

s
5.

00
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

81
00

6
7/

2/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
3,

36
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l (
flo

or
 c

le
an

in
g)

M
O

81
00

7
7/

2/
20

24
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
1,

60
0.

00
V 

- H
A 

gr
ap

hi
cs

Q
TR

LY
81

00
8

7/
2/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
16

9.
19

V 
- J

ul
y I

T s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
00

9
7/

2/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

01
0

7/
2/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

76
4.

59
V 

- u
til

iti
es

 (J
un

e)
M

O
81

01
1

7/
2/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

3,
24

5.
56

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

81
01

2
7/

2/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

27
4.

78
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
01

3
7/

2/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

0.
00

Vo
id

ed
 - 

ch
ec

k l
os

t
81

01
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
22

9.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

01
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
40

0.
00

V 
- M

is
c 

Re
pa

irs
 

81
01

6
7/

10
/2

02
4

A
M

EZ
C

U
A

So
ni

a 
A

m
ez

cu
a

11
2.

88
EE

 - 
Re

im
b 

fo
r t

ra
ve

l/c
on

f
81

01
7

7/
10

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

01
8

7/
10

/2
02

4
B

EE
B

E
M

ar
ci

a 
B

ee
be

25
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

81
01

9
7/

10
/2

02
4

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

02
0

7/
10

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
32

1.
92

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

02
1

7/
10

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
35

0.
00

V 
- C

om
pt

ro
lle

r s
er

vic
es

M
O

64



81
02

2
7/

10
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
1.

79
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
M

O
81

02
3

7/
10

/2
02

4
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
02

4
7/

10
/2

02
4

LA
FC

O
LA

FC
O

3,
07

7.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l D
ue

s
AN

N
L

81
02

5
7/

10
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

02
6

7/
10

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

47
7.

04
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
02

7
7/

10
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
68

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
02

8
7/

10
/2

02
4

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
02

9
7/

17
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
66

.5
0

V 
- s

ta
ff 

ba
dg

es
/b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

81
03

0
7/

17
/2

02
4

R
O

LA
N

D
'S

R
ol

an
do

 F
er

na
nd

ez
24

0.
00

V 
- M

is
c 

Re
pa

irs
 (c

ha
irs

 h
au

l)
81

03
1

7/
17

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
12

,9
75

.8
1

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

03
2

7/
24

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
27

9.
14

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

03
3

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

EN
TE

R
 G

LA
SS

C
en

te
r G

la
ss

 C
om

pa
ny

1,
28

0.
00

V 
- D

oo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

03
4

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
25

6.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

03
5

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

37
0.

85
V 

- C
SD

A 
fin

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
81

03
6

7/
24

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
8,

74
3.

75
V 

- E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Cl
ou

d 
lic

en
se

 (3
 yr

)
AN

N
L

81
03

7
7/

24
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
 - 

w
in

do
w

 w
as

he
r

M
O

81
03

8
7/

24
/2

02
4

R
A

LS
TO

N
K

ar
a 

R
al

st
on

16
0.

99
EE

 - 
Re

im
b 

fo
r s

ta
ff 

re
la

tio
ns

81
03

9
7/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
36

5.
68

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
04

0
7/

24
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

04
1

7/
24

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
44

2.
27

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
04

2
7/

31
/2

02
4

A
V

 M
C

2 
LL

C
A

V
 M

C
2 

LL
C

3,
06

5.
78

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
or

 fo
r S

eq
uo

ia
 R

oo
m

81
04

3
7/

31
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
73

4.
79

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/re
pa

ir
81

04
4

7/
31

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
04

5
7/

31
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

45
4.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
04

6
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
15

5.
99

V 
- A

ug
us

t I
T s

er
vic

e
M

O
81

04
7

7/
31

/2
02

4
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

04
8

7/
31

/2
02

4
N

IG
R

O
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

, P
C

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- A
ud

ito
r d

ep
os

it
AN

N
L

81
04

9
7/

31
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
35

.0
0

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

05
0

7/
31

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

4,
61

9.
43

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 (J

ul
y)

M
O

81
05

1
7/

31
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
27

4.
78

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

05
2

8/
7/

20
24

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

32
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

81
05

3
8/

7/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

05
4

8/
7/

20
24

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
35

0.
00

V 
- H

R/
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
he

ck
s

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
05

5
8/

7/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
24

9.
47

V 
- c

ab
le

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

65



81
05

6
8/

7/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
37

3.
58

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
05

7
8/

7/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
05

8
8/

7/
20

24
LE

A
F

Le
af

58
.4

8
V 

- c
op

ie
r s

er
vic

es
AN

N
L

81
05

9
8/

7/
20

24
LI

TT
LE

 Z
O

O
Th

e 
Li

ttl
e 

Zo
o

37
5.

00
V 

- A
DC

 a
ct

ivi
ty

81
06

0
8/

7/
20

24
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

57
0.

50
V 

- i
ns

tru
ct

or
 fe

es
M

O
81

06
1

8/
7/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
33

9.
29

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
06

2
8/

7/
20

24
SA

G
E 

B
U

SI
N

ES
Sa

ge
 B

us
in

es
s C

ar
e

1,
24

0.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l s
of

tw
ar

e 
re

ne
w

al
 

AN
N

L
81

06
3

8/
7/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
34

3.
64

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

06
4

8/
7/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

32
8.

35
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

06
5

8/
7/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
4,

98
0.

21
V 

- T
ab

le
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
81

06
6

8/
7/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
53

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
06

7
8/

7/
20

24
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

36
7.

62
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
06

8
8/

7/
20

24
U

S 
PO

ST
 M

ET
R

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

os
ta

l S
vc

50
0.

00
V 

- p
os

ta
l m

ac
hi

ne
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

06
9

8/
7/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

48
1.

47
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

07
0

8/
7/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
07

1
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

35
,6

21
.7

4
V 

- i
ns

ur
an

ce
 re

ne
w

al
AN

N
L

81
07

2
8/

8/
20

24
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
60

0.
00

V 
- C

om
pt

ro
lle

r f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

e
M

O
81

07
3

8/
8/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
87

7.
25

V 
- u

pd
at

ed
 c

om
pu

te
r

81
07

4
8/

8/
20

24
TH

O
M

A
S,

 B
B

ra
nd

ie
 T

ho
m

as
87

.2
0

EE
 - 

VC
SD

A 
re

im
b

81
07

5
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

5,
55

1.
08

V 
- i

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

07
6

8/
14

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
49

5.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

07
7

8/
14

/2
02

4
C

O
LB

ER
T

A
pr

il 
C

ol
be

rt
75

.9
1

EE
 - 

re
im

b 
fo

r m
ile

ag
e

81
07

8
8/

14
/2

02
4

JO
N

ES
, M

.
M

ar
le

ne
  L

. J
on

es
10

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
81

07
9

8/
14

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
1,

18
6.

00
V 

- h
p 

w
ar

ra
nt

y r
en

ew
al

81
08

0
8/

14
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

49
6.

01
V 

- r
ei

m
b 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
bo

x
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

08
1

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

1,
43

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
m

ay
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
2

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

3,
15

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
3

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

2,
54

1.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ly
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
4

8/
21

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

56
.3

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

08
5

8/
21

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
08

6
8/

21
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
75

.0
0

V 
-  

m
ee

tin
g d

ue
s

81
08

7
8/

28
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

27
9.

14
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
08

8
8/

28
/2

02
4

B
U

G
S

B
ug

s N
 T

hi
ng

s I
N

C
20

0.
00

V 
- p

es
t c

on
tro

l -
 a

nt
 sp

ra
y

Q
TR

LY
81

08
9

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
42

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

66



81
09

0
8/

28
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

 Z
A

C
H

ER
Ly

di
a 

Za
ch

er
 D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

09
1

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

2
8/

28
/2

02
4

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

09
3

8/
28

/2
02

4
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

4
8/

28
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
19

9.
94

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
09

5
8/

28
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
4,

55
3.

65
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
09

6
8/

28
/2

02
4

TH
E 

A
R

K
Th

e 
A

R
K

 o
f S

C
45

0.
00

V 
- p

ow
er

fu
l t

oo
ls

 fa
ci

lit
or

s t
ra

in
in

g
81

09
7

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

1,
82

2.
76

V 
- f

ur
ni

tu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

81
09

8
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
58

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
09

9
8/

28
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
15

0.
00

V 
-  

an
nu

al
 m

em
be

rs
ip

 d
ue

s
AN

N
L

81
10

0
8/

28
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

13
4.

58
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

10
1

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

99
8.

19
V 

- f
ur

ni
tu

re
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t; 
ch

ai
rs

81
10

2
9/

4/
20

24
B

ET
A

 W
C

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
80

5.
00

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

10
3

9/
4/

20
24

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

3,
85

0.
61

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
al

 re
pa

ir 
bl

dg
 E

81
10

4
9/

4/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
64

4.
87

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
10

5
9/

4/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

81
10

6
9/

4/
20

24
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

49
2.

20
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
10

7
9/

4/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
24

9.
47

V 
- u

til
tie

s
M

O
81

10
8

9/
4/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

11
7.

08
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

81
10

9
9/

4/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
11

0
9/

4/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

17
4.

53
V 

- S
ep

t I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

11
1

9/
4/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
11

2
9/

4/
20

24
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 w
as

he
r

M
O

81
11

3
9/

4/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

25
1.

78
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

11
4

9/
4/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
34

0.
15

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

11
5

9/
4/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

66
2.

74
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

11
6

9/
4/

20
24

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
23

1.
16

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

11
7

9/
4/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
11

8
9/

4/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
65

5.
06

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
11

9
9/

5/
20

24
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
5,

17
0.

00
V 

-E
RC

 li
br

ar
y m

em
be

rs
hi

p
AN

N
L

81
12

0
9/

11
/2

02
4

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
79

0.
54

V 
- w

at
er

 se
rv

ic
e

M
O

81
12

1
9/

11
/2

02
4

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- c
am

er
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

M
O

81
12

2
9/

11
/2

02
4

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
82

.9
0

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
81

12
3

9/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

2,
65

3.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
N

G
O

IN
G

67



81
12

4
9/

11
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

44
4.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
12

5
9/

11
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

24
4.

91
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

12
6

9/
11

/2
02

4
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
2,

43
7.

50
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

12
7

9/
11

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
40

0.
00

V 
- I

T s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
12

8
9/

11
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
83

3.
00

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

81
12

9
9/

11
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
37

3.
72

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

iio
n

M
O

81
13

0
9/

11
/2

02
4

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

9,
57

1.
16

V 
- H

A 
Fa

ll 
m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

81
13

1
9/

11
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

10
0.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s r

et
ro

 c
or

r
81

13
2

9/
11

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
15

5.
44

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s r
et

ro
 c

or
r

81
13

3
9/

18
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
53

3.
48

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
13

4
9/

18
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
 

Q
TR

LY
81

13
5

9/
18

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

19
3.

96
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
13

6
9/

23
/2

02
4

PE
R

R
Y

 F
O

R
D

Pe
rr

y 
Fo

rd
35

,6
08

.8
3

V 
- f

le
et

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
AA

A 
SN

P 
gr

an
t

81
13

7
9/

25
/2

02
4

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

95
7.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

M
O

81
13

8
9/

25
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

16
4.

10
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
13

9
9/

25
/2

02
4

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

3,
76

5.
26

V 
- a

ut
o 

in
s p

ol
ic

y f
or

 n
ew

 ve
hi

cl
e

81
14

0
9/

25
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
11

7.
98

V 
- b

ad
ge

s/
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

81
14

1
9/

25
/2

02
4

D
EP

T 
SO

C
IA

L
D

ep
t o

f S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

30
3.

00
V 

- c
om

m
un

ity
 c

ar
e 

lic
en

se
 re

ne
w

al
AN

N
L

81
14

2
9/

25
/2

02
4

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

23
1.

04
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

M
O

81
14

3
9/

25
/2

02
4

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
60

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
14

4
9/

25
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
81

14
5

9/
25

/2
02

4
R

A
LS

TO
N

K
ar

a 
R

al
st

on
23

.8
6

EE
 - 

Re
im

b 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l/c

on
f

EE
81

14
6

9/
25

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

50
.7

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
iio

n
M

O
81

14
7

9/
25

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
14

8
9/

25
/2

02
4

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
1,

31
3.

78
V 

- e
xt

er
io

r l
ig

ht
s/

si
gn

s m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
14

9
9/

30
/2

02
4

TR
I-C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i-C

ou
nt

y 
R

es
ta

ur
an

t S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

7,
95

7.
95

V 
- n

ew
 re

fri
ge

ra
to

r A
AA

  S
N

P 
gr

an
t

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$3
56

,9
30

.5
3

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

68



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$9
4,

48
6

$1
16

,5
69

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

18
,9

77
$1

18
,9

77

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$3

56
,9

30

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

Au
g 

'2
4

Ar
th

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 In

s P
ol

ic
ie

s $
41

,1
72

.8
2

Au
g 

'2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

4,
98

0.
21

Se
pt

 '2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 $
35

,6
08

.8
3 

fo
r S

N
P

Se
pt

 '2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

7,
95

7.
95

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$1
17

,4
74

$1
17

,4
74

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

48
k

Se
pt

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

43
k

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pr
og

re
ss

 p
ym

t A
ud

ito
r $

10
,0

00
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

34
,8

90
.4

5
Ja

n 
'2

4
Va

rio
us

 C
ab

in
et

s/
W

al
l P

an
el

s/
Ta

ck
bo

ar
d 

$5
,0

31
 (5

0%
 d

ep
os

it)
Fe

b 
'2

4
Re

pa
ir 

on
 A

DC
 g

re
as

e 
tr

ap
 $

22
,8

95
Ap

r '
24

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

py
m

t $
15

,9
56

Ap
r '

24
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

Ju
n-

24
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

20
,8

58
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
rs

 $
15

,9
50

.0
5

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

rd
/c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
4,

15
0.

56
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f A

DC
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
28

,0
47

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 1

 y
ea

r a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 A
CO

RN
 $

18
,4

08
.0

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

69



70



SECTION 8 

ANNUAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT FINANCE POLICY 

71



72



Camarillo Health Care District 1 

FINANCE POLICY 
Reviewed January 23, 2025 

73



74



Camarillo Health Care District 2 

 
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT FINANCE POLICY 

 
 

SECTION 1 
PURPOSE 
 
The Camarillo Health Care District will follow generally accepted accounting principles and 
governmental accounting standards for the purpose of managing District finances. 
 

 
SECTION 2 

FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
 
It is the policy of the District that the Finance/Investment Committee is responsible for the 
fiscal oversight of District’s cash and investments.  Thus, the Finance/Investment 
Committee is responsible for monitoring, investing, and reinvesting District funds and for 
reporting or recommending any action to the Board of Directors.   
 
The Finance/Investment Committee is authorized to make investments solely per the 
Government Code section 53601.5, et. Seq., the Health and Safety Code, Section 32000, et. 
Seq., and District Investment Policy. 
 

 
SECTION 3 

BUDGET PROCESS 
 
The annual fiscal operating and capital budgets will project income, expenses, and capital 
improvement expenses to provide for programs and support services planned for the year. 
The Board of Directors will approve the annual operating and capital budgets on or before 
June 30 each year, following staff presentation(s) detailing all aspects of the proposed 
budgets, including but not limited to such budgeting tools as financial statements, balance 
sheets, and variance discussions.  

 
 

SECTION 4 
FINANCIAL PRACTICES 
 
The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) will follow standard business practices in payment of 
District obligations and will maintain adequate liquidity to meet those obligations.  
Authorized signatories are the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Administrative Officer 
(CAO), and all members of the Board of Directors. 
 

75



Camarillo Health Care District 3 

One signature will be required for checks up to the amount of $7,500.  Checks for more 
than that amount will require two (2) signatures, one of which shall be a member of the 
Board of Directors. 
 
Wire transfers between District accounts shall require only one signature by an authorized 
signatory.  All other wire transfers shall require two (2) signatures; one of which shall be a 
member of the Board of Directors.  
 
Gifts of securities will be liquidated upon receipt unless otherwise restricted by the donor.   
 
Funds will be invested according to the approved Investment Policy of the District. 
 
The District will comply with the disclosure of reimbursements pursuant to Government 
Code Section 53065.5, which addresses reimbursement to a member of the Board of 
Directors for “charges for services or product received.” 
 
 

SECTION 5 
ANNUAL AUDIT 
 
The District will engage in an annual, independent financial audit by way of contract.  Upon 
expiration of a current audit contract, the Board of Directors shall consider 
recommendations from the Finance/Investment Committee regarding a new audit contract 
and terms. 
 
Following appropriate audit proposal review, the Finance/Investment Committee will 
present a recommendation to the Board of Directors for approval of an independent 
financial audit firm and contract terms.   
 
The auditor will present complete audited financial statements, auditor’s recommendation 
letter, and a Management Discussion & Analysis letter to the Board of Directors, for review 
and approval within six (6) regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors, of the 
close of the fiscal year. 
 
 

SECTION 6 
ASSET PROTECTION 
 
The Finance Policy of the District will be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors 
annually.  
 
Real estate may be acquired or divested under the CEO’s supervision after approval by the 
Board of Directors and pursuant to Government Code 54956.8.  
 

76



Camarillo Health Care District 4 

The CEO is authorized to purchase insurance against casualty and liability losses to the 
District or its Board members and employees in performance of their duties on behalf of the 
District.  
 

 
SECTION 7 

RETURNED CHECK SERVICE CHARGE 
 
It is the policy of the Camarillo Health Care District to charge clients a service charge for any 
payment by check that is not honored by their bank.  
 
According to California Civil Code, Chapter 522, Section 1719 (1983 Statutes), any person 
who writes a check, or any order for payment of money, which is not honored for lack of 
funds may be held liable in a court of law for three (3) times the amount of the check or 
$100.00, whichever is greater plus the amount of the check and court costs.   
 
 

SECTION 8 
DISTRICT CREDIT CARDS 
 
The Camarillo Health Care District has established credit card accounts in order to facilitate 
an efficient and cost-effective manner of handling purchasing needs.  Credit card purchase 
shall be conducted in accordance with Credit Card Policy #1091. 
 
 

SECTION 9 
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE  
 
The threshold for budgeted capital purchases shall be a value of $3,000.00 or greater with 
an expected useful life of more than one year. 
 
The Board of Directors approves an annual Capital Budget as part of the fiscal budgeting 
process. A list of capital expenditures will be included in the quarterly financial review. 
 

 
SECTION 10 

DISTRICT FINANCE CHARGE 
 
The Camarillo Health Care District will charge clients a finance charge for any payment on 
account not made by the last day of the month.  The District may charge an interest rate of 
12% per year (1% per month) for unpaid balances.   
 
 
 
 

77



Camarillo Health Care District 5 

 
Record of Review History 

 
Year of Review Date of Review Status 
1998 November Revised  
1999 October 19 Reviewed  
2000 October 24 Revised  
2002 May 21 Revised  
2003 May 20 Revised  
2004 February 24 Revised  
2005 January 25 Revised  
2006 July 25 Revised 
2007 January 23 Revised 
2007 November 13 Revised 
2009 May 12 Revised  
2010 September 28 Reviewed 
2011 September 20 Reviewed 
2012  January 24 Revised  
2013 January 22 Revised  
2016 April 26 Revised 
2017 October 24 Revised 
2019 September 24 Revised 
2020 January 28 Revised 
2021 January 26 Reviewed 
2022 October 25 Revised 
2023 November 16 Reviewed 
2024 May 23 Revised 
2025 January 23 Reviewed 

 
 

78



SECTION 9 

ANNUAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY 

79



80



INVESTMENT POLICY 
Reviewed January 23, 2025 

81



82



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

 
SECTION 1 

PURPOSE 
To establish overall policies and procedures for the investment and management of funds. 
 

SECTION 2 
OBJECTIVES 
Temporarily unexpended funds of the Camarillo Health Care District shall be invested in 
accordance with principles of sound treasury management and in accordance with provisions of 
California Government Code Sections 53600 et seq., the Health and Safety Code, Section 32000  
et seq. and this Investment Policy. 
 
2.1 Overall Risk Profile 
The basic objectives of the Camarillo Health Care District's investment program are, in order of 
priority: 

• (Safety): Safety of invested funds; 
• (Liquidity): Maintenance of sufficient liquidity to meet cash flow needs; and, 
• (Yield):  Attainment of a reasonable yield consistent with the first two objectives. 

 
 2.2 Safety Objective 

The Camarillo Health Care District shall insure the safety of its invested funds by limiting 
credit and interest rate risks.  Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security 
issuer or backer.  Interest rate risk is the risk that the market value of portfolio securities 
will fall due to an increase in general interest rates. The achievement of these objectives 
shall be accomplished in the manner described below:  
 

2.2.1.   Credit risk will be mitigated by: 
 Limiting investments to the safest types of securities; 
 Pre-qualifying with an established procedure of the financial institutions with 

which it will do business; 
 Diversifying the investment portfolio so that the failure of any one issuer or 

backer will not place an undue financial burden on the District; and 
 Monitoring all of the District's investments to anticipate and respond 

appropriately to a significant reduction of credit worthiness of any of the 
issuers.  The current financial health of depositories or security dealers with 
whom the District does business will be evaluated at least annually by staff.  
The results of the evaluation will be submitted to the Finance/Investment 
Committee. 

 
 2.2.2 Interest rate risk will be mitigated by: 

• Structuring the District’s portfolio so that securities mature to meet the 
District's cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need 
to sell securities on the open market prior to their maturation to meet those 
specific needs; 

• Investment duration will be as outlined in California Government Code Section 
53601; and 

• Occasionally restructuring the portfolio to minimize the loss of market value 
and/or to maintain reasonable cash flows. 

83



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

 
 2.2.3. The physical security or safekeeping of the District's investments is also an 

important element of safety; safekeeping requirements are defined in Section 4 of 
this Policy. 

 
2.3 Liquidity Objective 
The District's financial portfolio must be structured in a manner which will provide that securities 
mature at approximately the same time as cash is needed to meet anticipated demands.  
Additionally, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist 
largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets.  Investment instruments and 
maturities are described herein.  
 
2.4 Yield Objective 
Yield on the District's investment portfolio is of tertiary importance compared to the safety and 
liquidity objectives described above.  Investments are limited to relatively low-risk securities in  
anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed.  While it may occasionally  
be necessary or strategically prudent for the District to sell a security prior to maturity to either 
meet unanticipated cash needs or to restructure the portfolio, these Policies specifically prohibit 
trading securities for the sole purpose of speculating or taking an unhedged position on the future 
direction of interest rates.  
Specifically, "when, as and if issued" trading and open-ended portfolio restructuring transactions 
are prohibited. 
No representative of the District is authorized to engage in margin transactions or reverse 
repurchase agreements on behalf of the District. 
 
2.5 Time Frame for Investment Decisions 
The District's investment portfolio shall be structured to provide that sufficient funds from 
investments are available every month to meet the District's anticipated cash needs.  Subject to 
the safety provisions outlined above, the choice of investment instruments and maturities shall be 
based upon an analysis of anticipated cash needs, existing and anticipated revenues, interest rate 
trends and specific market opportunities.  Investment duration will be as outlined in California 
Government Code Section 53601.  
 
2.6 Definition of Investment & Reserve Funds 
Investment and reserve funds, for the purpose of this Policy, are District funds which are available 
for investment at any one time, except those minimum balances required by the District's banks to 
compensate them for the cost of banking services, and which provide the means by which the 
District may achieve the objectives described in Reserve Policy #1150.  For general operating 
purposes, it is deemed prudent to work toward the goal of an available sum equal to fifty percent 
(50%) of annual budgeted expenditures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

84



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

SECTION 3 
INVESTMENT PARAMETERS 
 
3.1 Types of Investments Authorized 
Funds may be invested only in the following: 

• U.S. Treasury Securities maturing in two (2) years or less 
• California-approved local government investment pools 
• Collateralized demand and time deposits in Los Angeles County and Ventura County banks 

and savings and loan associations 
• Certificates of deposit, preferably of banks and savings and loans headquartered in 

California, but if not available, any banking/savings and loan institution in the U. S., 
maturing in two (2) years or less, which shall be insured by each institution at the 
maximum amount required by regulations of the FDIC.  Certificates of deposit may not 
exceed amount insured by FDIC at any one institution 

• Money market accounts 
 

3.2. Qualification of Brokers, Dealers, and Financial Institutions 
United States Treasury issue transactions shall be conducted only with the Federal Reserve, or the 
bank providing banking services for the District, or security dealers from the list issued by the 
Federal Reserve Bank of New York. 
 
3.3 Pre-formatted Wire Transfers 
Wherever possible, the District will use pre-formatted wire transfers to restrict the transfer of 
funds to pre-authorized accounts only.  When transferring funds to an account, the bank is 
required to call back a second authorized employee for confirmation that the transfer is 
authorized.  Wire transfers between brokers and/or security dealers are prohibited. 
 
3.4 Notice of Policies 
The District shall send a copy of the current Investment Policy to institutions as referenced in 
section 3.1, upon opening approved accounts.  
 
3.5 Place and Time for Conducting Business 
Investment transactions shall not be conducted from any other place other than Camarillo Health 
Care District offices during normal business hours. 
 

SECTION 4 
SAFEKEEPING OF SECURITIES 
 
4.1 Safekeeping 
The District shall contract with a bank, trust company or broker for the safekeeping of securities 
which are owned by the District as part of its investment portfolio. 
 
4.2 Security Transfers 
The authorization to release District securities will be telephoned to the appropriate bank by an 
authorized District official other than the person who initiated the transaction. 
 

85



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

Authorized District officials are the Chief Executive Officer and designees. A written confirmation 
outlining details for the transaction and confirming the telephoned instructions will be sent to the 
bank within five (5) working days. 
 

SECTION 5 
RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
5.1 Responsibilities of the Accounting Department 
The Accounting Department is charged with the responsibility for maintaining custody of all public 
funds and securities belonging to or under the control of the District, and for the deposit and 
investment of those funds in accordance with principles of sound treasury management and with 
applicable laws and ordinances.   
 
5.2 Responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer or Contracted Financial Services Vendor 
The Chief Financial Officer or contract financial services vendor shall perform monthly review 
and reconciliation of accounting investments, and general accounting office functions.  
 
5.3 Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer 
The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for directing and supervising the assigned designee and is 
responsible further to keep the Board of Directors fully advised as to the financial condition of the 
District. 
 
5.4 Responsibilities of the District's Auditing Firm 
The District's auditing firm's responsibilities shall include but not be limited to the examination and 
analysis of fiscal procedures and the examination, checking and verification of accounts and 
expenditures.  A review of the District's investment program is a part of the responsibility 
described above. 
 
5.5 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 
The Board of Directors shall annually review and approve the Investment Policy.  As provided in 
the policy, the Board shall receive, review, and accept quarterly and monthly investment reports, 
per California Government Code section 53646, and Government Code section 53607, which will 
be included in Financial Reports at regularly scheduled meetings.   
 
5.6 Responsibilities of the Finance/Investment Committee 
There shall be a Finance/Investment Committee consisting of two (2) members of the Board of 
Directors.  The Board of Directors may also appoint no more than two (2) citizens having 
experience in accounting, banking, or financial investments.  Citizen members shall be approved by 
the Board, and serve one-year terms, commencing in January each year, upon confirmation by the 
Board.   
 
No members of the Finance/Investment Committee shall profit in any way from activities of the 
Committee.  The Chief Executive Officer and assigned designee(s) shall serve as staff liaison to the 
Committee.  The Committee shall meet quarterly to discuss investment reports and strategies, 
anticipated cash flow projection, and any other significant investment-related activities. The 
Committee's meetings will be summarized in minutes and distributed to the Board of Directors.  
 

 

86



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

 
 
 

SECTION 6 
INVESTMENT REPORTING 
The District adopts California Government Code section 53607, and section 53646 et seq, to define 
reporting responsibilities. 
 

SECTION 7 
ANNUAL REVIEW AND INVESTMENT DELEGATION 
The Investment Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Finance Committee and presented to the 
Board of Directors in accordance with State law to ensure its consistency with respect to the 
overall objectives of safety, liquidity, and yield. Proposed amendments to this policy shall be 
prepared by the Finance/Investment Committee and submitted to the Board of Directors for 
consideration. The Board will annually review and approve the delegated authority to invest 
District funds, as required by California Government Code section 53607. 
 
 
  

87



 Camarillo Health Care District Investment Policy 

 
Record of Review History 

 
Year of Review Date of Review Status 
1995 November 23 Adopted and Approved 
1996 January 23 Revised  
1996 March 26 Revised  
1997 June 24 Revised  
1998 June 2 Revised 
1998 October 27 Revised 
1999 July 27 Revised  
2000 February 22 Revised  
2000 June 27 Revised 
2000 July 25 Reviewed 
2001 August 28 Revised 
2002 May 21 Revised 
2002 November 12 Revised  
2003 August 26 Reviewed 
2005 March 8 Reviewed 
2006 July 25 Revised  
2007 November 13 Revised  
2009 May 12 Revised 
2010 September 28 Reviewed 
2011 September 20 Reviewed 
2015 January 27 Reviewed  
2016 September 27 Revised 
2017 November 14 Revised 
2018 March 27 Revised  
2019 May 28 Revised 
2021 January 26 Reviewed 
2022 September 27 Revised 
2023 November 16 Reviewed 
2025 January 23 Reviewed 

 
 

88


	0 Cover Sheet
	October 24, 2024 Finance Committee Agenda
	Section 3 - Approval of Finance Minutes Aug 22, 2024
	August 22, 2024 Finance Committee Minutes
	Section 4 - Statement Net Assets and Investment and Reserve Report
	1 Stmt Net Assets Sept 2024 to Sept 2023
	2 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Sept 2024
	3 Investment  Reserves Report Sept 2024
	Section 5 - Preliminary Operating Results Statement of Activites and Tax Revenue
	4 SOA Sept 2024 to 3 mo Budget
	5 SOA Sept 2024 to Sept 2023
	6 SOA Sept 2024 to Annual Budget
	7 Tax Revenue Analysis Sept 2024
	Section 6 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-01 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-02 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-05 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-06 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-08 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-09 - Departmental Activities
	Section 6-11 - Departmental Activities
	Section 7 - Quarterly Check Register and Comparative
	9 Qrtly Check Register Alpha ending Sept 2024
	10 Qrtly Check Register Numeric ending Sept 2024
	11 Check Reg Comparison Sept 2024
	Section 8 - Annual Review of District Finance Policy
	Section 9 - Annual Review of District Investment Policy



